BRENDA SLAUSON LAURA KANE
PERSONNEL ASSISTANT PERSONNEL CLERK
(817) 556-6349 (817) 556-6350
LAURA BAXTER

PAYROLL ADMINISTRATOR

(817) 556-6162

DATE: September 28, 2016

TO: Alison Hitchcock, Administrative Assistant
FROM: Brenda Slauson, Personnel Assistant
RE: Length of Service Awards

The following is a list of employees that will receive service awards on October 6, 2016 for the third
quarter of 2016 (July, August, September).

25 Years Department/Department Head

Gary Maxwell Precinct 2-Commissioner Kenny Howell
15 Years Department/Department Head
Margaret Fruin Stop-Adam King

Scott Porter Tax Office-Scott Porter

10 Years Department/Department Head

Bryan Jenkins Adult Probation-Bob Barnes

Kayla Tucker District Clerk-David Lloyd

Tony Madsen Sheriff’s Office-Sheriff Bob Alford
Pamela Rogers Tax Office-Scott Porter

Melissa Willis Tax Office-Scott Porter

5 Years Department/Department Head

Connie Allen Adult Probation-Bob Barnes

Rita Campbell District Clerk -David Lloyd

Elizabeth Clark Sheriff’s Office-Sheriff Bob Alford

Jodi Herzog Sheriff’s Office-Sheriff Bob Alford
Stephen Ables Precinct #2-Commissioner Kenny Howell
Calvin Getz Precinct #2-Commissioner Kenny Howell
James Jennings Precinct #2-Commissioner Kenny Howell
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